JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP Regular Meeting Carsonville Fire Company Building June 3, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

The June 3, 2021 Regular meeting of the Jefferson Township Board of Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 PM by Chairman Alan Loesch. Members present: Chairman Alan Loesch, Vice Chairman Dennis Morgan, Supervisor Keith Crum, Sec/Treas, Robyn Loesch.

<u>APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES</u> Alan Loesch made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 6, 2021 Meeting. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

TREASURERS REPORT

A summary of the current month's bills was reviewed. A motion to pay the listed bills, and to pay between meetings all the regular and expected bills, was made by Alan Loesch. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

DCCD approved the Hemlock paperwork and they will be sending a check for the grant balance. Alan Loesch made a motion to pay H&K when the money comes in from the County. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

General Fund Bills – \$5,13.81 State Fund – \$0

PERSON TO BE HEARD – NONE

CORRESPONDENCE - NONE.

ADMINISTRATIVE/TAX ASSESSMENT - # 516 Bent – single story addition to dwelling

ENGINEERING REPORT . None

FIRE COMPANY REPORT - NONE

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT - NONE.

COG REPORT – NONE

<u>ROAD REPORT</u> Keith Crum Reported:

1. Emily, Tristan and I put rock on the road edge on Back Road. More is needed for this area, and we also put up the delineators on Hemlock Road.

2. I cleaned all the Intersections and cleaned all the bridge surfaces.

3. Charged up the batteries on the 1066 and greased got ready to work. I have used it already on Carsonville road cutting brush back.

4. I did some grading and pothole filling on Carsonville Road over the Mtn.

5 I loaded up all the old steel we had and took it to One stop. We got \$90 for it.

6. I purchased an air compressor at tractor supply. Got some attachments so I can pump up tires and also blow equipment off after using.

7. I picked up 2 loads of 2RC at the Quarry for Hemlock so I can fill in spots where needed.

8. I graded Hemlock Road extension so it can be seal-coated. We have 16-18 foot width there now.

9. Purchased a medium duty brush hog, 6 foot wide from Messick's so I am able to mow more often on the shoulders. It cost \$1200. And in doing that I was able to mow Back Road, White Oak, Middle Road, West Cross Road and weed eat at the same time. It took a little less that 10 hours. I still have Carsonville and Hemlock to do.

10. I have been in contact with the weed sprayer and he is looking at the middle of June for spraying culverts and guard rails.

11. One cylder of broom is leeking, bought hose to repair

12. Bought an air compressor

OLD BUSINESS

- Hemlock Phase 2 project is done. The grant application process for the DSA Phase is already beeenstarted.
- No update on the County work on the Carsonville Rd. bridge.
- Supervisors discussed the stop sign issues on Carsonville Rd /Middle Rd; and White Oak Rd/Back Rd.
- Alan Loesch proposed having a special meeting in July to discuss the naming of private lanes with the residents of those lanes. We will tey to get someone up here from County 911 for thismeeting.

NEW BUSINESS

• Alan Loesch made a motion, seconded by Dennis Morgan to apply for the American Recovery act Funds. If a project category is necessry right now, we will choose the infrastructure category. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE.

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u> – Alan Loesch motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Keith Crum. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 8:30.P.M.

Robyn Loesch Secretary/Treasurer